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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering ~ L/:; 

Docket No. 20220099-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by LP Waterworks, Inc. 

Please file the attached email "proforma update" in the above mentioned docket file. 

KM/jp 



From: Joann Parsons
To: Joann Parsons
Subject: FW: LP Waterworks - Pro Forma
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2022 8:27:19 AM

 

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 8:40 AM
To: Kerri Maloy
Subject: LP Waterworks - Pro Forma
 
Good morning Kerri,
As a follow up to our telephone conversation, I’m providing additional information on the requested
pro forma plant items.
 

1.       The first was a Stenner Pump replacement.  This is actually used at the wastewater
plant and was booked to Account 380.  Therefore, this should not be considered in
this SARC.

2.       The second was a replacement of the generator controller at the water treatment
plant.  A new G series conversion on the transfer switch was replaced due to a high
voltage issue.  This work was actually performed by Mid Florida Diesel, Inc.

The invoice was paid by U.S. Water and then U.S. Water invoiced LP Waterworks for the
work performed.  This was necessary to ensure the generator remained functional in the
event of power loss.
 

Troy Rendell
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL  34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
(Fax) 727-848-7701
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net
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